Cain, Billy

From: Hollis, Andy

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 1997 3:49 PM
To: ML WCP

Subject: FW: Prophecy has gone Gold!

Congratulations to all of you!
Wing Prophecy is a fabulous game, and it will be in the stores for Christmas!

This is an amazing achievement and should take a minute to just stare out the window, smile, and let it all soak it.
In just a few short weeks the accolades from the public will start pouring in and the sense of accomplishment will
finally hit home. Until then, enjoy and get some rest. You all certainly have earned the respect of the entire
company. Well done!

--Andy

From: Downing, Dave

Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 1997 3:38 PM
To: ML EVERYONE @ OSI

Subject: Prophecy has gone Gold!

We have sent out all but the German version and it leaves in an hour.
Congratulations to everyone who helped us meet this fantastic milestone.
1) Ultima Online

2) Gettysburg

3) Longbow 2
4) WC Prophecy

Congratulations to everyone, it took all of us to make it happen.

-=dave=-
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